
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/31/2013 5:59:15 PM 
To: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Bruno, 

Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Alaska Airlines, Risk Matrix 

This is great! Thank you. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 2:26 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Robertson, Michael 
Subject: Alaska Airlines, Risk Matrix 

Ken, 

Laura Doll asked that I send you this matrix to you, as a result of the recent meeting you had 
on our QC/'QA processes for PG&E. Please let me know if you have questions, 

Thanks, 

SB GT&S 0258552 
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Jane 
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